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May 11, 2015

	
	
	
	

	Mr Cameron Walker
	
	
	

	Factotum Design
	
	
	

	The Studio

46 Grafton Road

London

NW5 3DA
	
	
	

	
	
	  Application Ref:    2015/2549/INVALID

	
	
	Associated Ref: 

2014/7939/P


	
	
	  Please ask for:      Tony Young

	
	
	  Telephone: 020 7974 2687

	
	
	

	
	
	  11 May 2015


Dear Sir/Madam

INCOMPLETE APPLICATION

Address:  92 Prince of Wales Road &

1A Talacre Road

London

NW5

Proposal Description:  Change of use of part of the ground of 92 Prince of Wales Road & adjoining 1a Talacre Road from offices (Class B1) to residential use (Class C3) to provide x2 residential units (1 x 1 bed and 1 x studio).
Thank you for your application received on 06 May 2015.

Your application has been checked and found to be incomplete for the following reasons:

	1. The fee for your prior approval application is £80. You indicate in your email that a cheque will be forwarded but this hasn't been received yet. Please could you provide £80 to complete the fee requirements at your earliest opportunity.


	2. Proposals that add one or more new dwellings are required to include a completed Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) form as part of the submission. Please complete a CIL form and forward it at your earliest opportunity http://camden.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment/planning-and-built-environment/community-infrastructure-levy/


	Note:   Paragraph 8(b) of the prior approval legislation states that the local planning authority shall have regard to the NPPF as if the application were a planning application in relation to the three categories that can be considered by the Council.  Paragraph 29 of the NPPF states that "the transport system needs to be balanced in favour of sustainable transport modes, giving people a real choice about how they travel."  In paragraph 35 it goes on to advise that "developments should be located and designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle movements, and have access to high quality public transport facilities."  

We consider that it is necessary to remove the applicant's ability to apply for a parking permit by requiring the applicant to enter into a s106 agreement to ensure the development/new units are car-free.

This is because the site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 6a and is easily accessible by public transport. The use as new residential units is likely to result in a material increase/change in the character of traffic in the vicinity of the site. Therefore we would seek mitigation measures to mediate against the additional parking stress and congestion on the local highway network as a result of the development. 

You have confirmed that your client is willing to enter into a Section 106 (S106) legal agreement on this basis. I will therefore instruct our legal team to act on this. Please note that as this is a prior approval application, there are time constraints associated with this and the S106 must be signed and completed prior to the 56 day expiry date. 




Please send the information requested (preferably via email to planning@camden.gov.uk) quoting the above reference number (e.g. 2012/XXXX/INVALID) in the subject line of your email.

Note that we cannot start work on your application until we receive all of this information. If you do not reply within 21 days of the date of this letter, or inform us by email of your intention to send the information, we may close the application.
Please read the guidance notes on our website about electronic files before sending your email. 

You do not need to send paper copies in addition to an email but should you prefer to, please use the address at the top of this letter, quoting the application reference and ensure 2 copies of all drawings and information are provided. 

Yours sincerely

Yours faithfully

Tony Young
Validation and Fast Track Team
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